# **CARLTON MINIOTT PARISH COUNCIL**

Email: carltonminiottparishcouncil@outlook.com

## MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 22 JULY 202

**Chair: Councillor C Ridsdale** 

Councillors attended: C Corner, H Bailey Chapman and G Chapman.

North Yorkshire Councillor Gareth Dadd.

Members of the Public: 1

#### **Public Questions:**

Concern was raised at the future possibility of planning being passed for building of further dwellings on land east of The Grange, Carlton Road, Carlton Miniott. The Council stated that this planning application has been refused and that any future applications made would be closely scrutinised and action taken when required.

The request for double yellow lines at the junction of De Grey Terrace and Manfield Terrace was also discussed. The Clerk informed the Council that an email had been sent to Highways with a request for yellow lines at this junction. A reply has not yet been received.

1. Apologies: Councillors G Chaplin, P Sidgwick and J Nickson.

# 2. To agree the Minutes of the last Parish Council Meeting:

The minutes of the meeting held on the 24 June 2024 were agreed by all Councillors and signed by the Chairman.

#### 3. North Yorkshire Council Report:

The Council were updated on the Local Plan which will be finalised by 2027.

The new Government guidelines on future housing will be implemented with affordable houses being one of the main targets. More social housing will also by on the housing agenda.

School transport was discussed at Full Council which was controversial.

The gas works on Carlton Road is ongoing and is necessary work.

## 4. Clerk's Report:

The Clerk reported on the outcome of the traffic data lines installed by Highways and the cost of the work.

The enquiries regarding the missing defibrillator has not been successful. It was agreed that a new defibrillator should be purchased as soon as possible. Clerk to action.

An email has been received from North Yorkshire Water apologising for the time taken to carry out the work on Carlton Road.

5. Carol Service: This was discussed and decided to hold it this year but if the turnout is still low this would be the last. It was suggested that the Carol Service should be better advertised and this was agreed.

# 6. Highways:

The use of Visual Display lights on Carlton Road was discussed after sight of the traffic data produced by Highways it was decided to go ahead with the purchase of one solar panelled light with two poles and two panelled lights to be attached to two lampposts. Councillor C Corner will discuss this with Highways Officer Darren Griffiths and the Clerk will then implement the purchase.

- **7. Planning Applications:** Ref: ZB24/01289/ADV A non illuminating light advertisement for BWL Sales Ltd The Council has no objection to this application
- **8. Planning Decisions:** Noted.
- 9. Playing Field:

It was reported that the Zip Wire on the playground has broken. The Rospa Report is due and funds are in place for this payment.

- 10: Planter at the north entrance to the village: It was suggested and agreed that the Council purchase some new plants for this area. Councillor G Chapman will action.
- **11. Finance:** The monthly accounts were agreed and signed by the Chairperson.
- **12**. **The Dog and Gun:** The Village Community Pub and Hub Group have registered with the Financial Conduct Association and are now able to raise funds with a view to buying the Pub together with a 77% grant from the Government.

The Parish Council support this group and will assist by keeping the villages informed of any updates on the Parish Website.